
2022-A CCE RFP 
Inquiries and Reponses 

 
 
1.  The Proposal Evaluation Instrument appears to be cut off in certain sections, for example 

Program Module Item, Section 4, Case Management Functions e) and Section 5, Services, 
a), d) and g).  Is it possible to receive the original document to expand those sections to ensure 
items are not missed. 

 
Response:  These areas have been expanded and are now completely visible.  See 
Addendum 1 to 2022-A CCE RFP. 

 
2. Appendix XI Review Checklist Section II. A 2. “Consumer Identification sections a) through h) 

appear to be cut off.  Is it possible to receive the original document to ensure items are not 
missed.  

 
Response:  These areas have been expanded and are now completely visible.  See 
Addendum 1 to 2022-A CCE RFP. 

 
3. The RFP is requesting for the submission of payroll register. Given the size of our agency, the 

detail report would be too big to print and therefore the packages for the RFP response would 
also be too big. Should we submit the summary register instead of the detail one? 

 
Response:  The intent behind this document is to provide evidence to the salaries that are 
being placed in the UCM.  IF you have other documentation (other then a self-generated 
excel or other format list) to support the salaries on the UCM, you can provide that in 
substitute. 

 
4. Are there margin requirements? 
 

Response: There are no margin requirements – However, ensure that all submissions are 
readable when placed in a binder. 

 
5. Page 19, Section a. states “organizational chart which illustrates relationship of positions, 

units, supervision, and function of your agency must be submitted as attachment to this 
response? Is the chart part of the 2-page allowed for the response or the response is 2 page 
plus attach the org chart? 

. 
Response: The Organization Chart is in addition to the maximum two-page written 
response. 

 
6. The Org Capability Evaluation Instrument states the Weight for section is 10% however the 

Rating Summary Sheet states 20%, please clarify. 
 

Response: This has been corrected on the Organization Capability Evaluation Instrument.  
See Addendum 1 to 2022-A CCE RFP. 

 
7. Supporting documentation for the UCM- Is it necessary to include all contractors for all 

subcontractors or is the subcontractor rate sheet sufficient? 
 

Response: Submit the contracts for subcontractors that support the rate used in calculating 
the Subcontract expense in the UCM for any service. 


